STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

77 South High Street, 17th Floor * Columbus, Ohio 43266-0315 « (614) 466-3934

October 14, 1994

Leo A. Chestang, Jr., D.P.M.
9002 Columbia Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44108

Dear Doctor Chestang:

Please find enclosed a certified copy of the Findings, Order, and
Journal Entry approved and confirmed by the State Medical Board
meeting in regular session on October 12, 1994.

Section 119.12, Ohio Revised Code, may authorize an appeal from
this Order. Such an appeal may be taken to the l'ranklin County
Court of Common Pleas only.

Such an appeal setting forth the Order appealed from and the
grounds of the appeal must be commenced by the filing of a Notice
of Appeal with the State Medical Board of Ohio and the Franklin
County Court of Common Pleas within fifteen (15) days after the
mailing of this notice and in accordance with the requirements of
Section 119.12 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Very truly yours,

| (ot 4D

Carla 8. 0'Day, M.D.
Secretary

CS0:em
Enclosures

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. P 348 885 191
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

)ﬁcuéw[« 12/75/9¢



STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

77 South High Street, 17th Floor ¢ Columbus, Ohio 43266-0315 * (614) 466-3934

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the attached copy of the Findings, Order and
Journal Entry, approved by the State Medical Board, meeting in
regular session on October 12, 1994, constitute a true and complete

copy of the Findings, Order and Journal Entry in the matter of Leo
A. Chestang, Jr., D.P.M., as it appears in the Journal of the State

Medical Board of Ohio.

This certification is made by authority of the State Medical Board
of Ohio and in its behalf.

s

(SEAL) (21&_/wana\_, ;51, ZD 14224~<;\
Carla S. 0’Day, M.D. T
Secretary

/°/<>/47

Date




BEFORE THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO
IN THE MATTER OF *

LEO A. CHESTANG, JR., D.P.M. *

FINDINGS, ORDER AND JOURNAL ENTRY

This matter came on for consideration after a notice of immediate suspension and opportunity for
hearing was mailed to Leo A. Chestang, Jr,, D.P.M, ty the State Medical Board of Ohio on June

16, 1994 and June 24, 1994.

By letter dated June 15, 1994 notice was given to Leo A. Chestang, Jr., D.P.M., that the State
Medical Board intended to consider disciplinary action regarding his license to practice podiatry
Ohio, and that he was entitled to a hearing if such hearing was requested within thirty (30) days
of the mailing of said notice. In accordance with Section 119.09, Ohio Revised Code, said notice
was sent via certified mail, return receipt requested, to the last known address of Leo A.
Chestang, Jr., D.P.M,, that being 2000 East 9th Street, #421, Cleveland, Ohio, 44115. Said notice
was returned to the State Medical Board with a stamp indicating that the forwarding address had
expired. The notice was subsequently remailed by certified mail, return receipt requested, to
9002 Columbia Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, 44108, but was returned to the Medical Board marked
as being unclaimed. Pursuant to Section 119.07, Ohio Revised Code, the notice was ultimately
personally delivered by a Medical Board investigator to Dr. Chestang on August 12, 1994.

No response has been received from Dr. Chestang, and more than thirty days have now elapsed
since the mailing and the service of the aforesaid notice.

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ORDERED that, for the reasons outlined in the June 15, 1994, letter of
notice, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein, accordingly, the license of Leo A.
Chestang, Jr., D.P.M,, to practice podiatry in Ohio be __ PERMANENTLY REVOKED

This ORDER shall become effective Immediately

This ORDER is hereby entered upon the Journal of the State Medical Board of Ohio for the
12th day of ctober, 1994 . and the original thereof shall be kept

with said Journal.
a(/w_/&\ J . @ C/@&R

Carla S. O'Day, M.D.
(SEAL) )/

Secretary
MZ >/ ¥
Date ( /




AFFIDAVIT

I, Debra L. Jones, being duly cautioned and sworn, do hereby depose and say:

1) ThatIam employed by the State Medical Board of Ohio (hereinafter, "The
Board");

2) ThatIserve the Board in the position of Chief, Continuing Medical
Education, Records, and Renewal;

3) That in such position I am the responsible custodian of all public licensee
records maintained by the Board pertaining to individuals who have
received certificates issued pursuant to Chapter 4731., Ohio Revised Code;

4) ThatI have this day carefully examined the records of the Board pertaining
to Leo A. Chestang, Jr., D.P.M,;

5) That based on such examination, I have found the last known address of
record of Leo A. Chestang, Jr., D.P.M,, to be:

9002 Columbia
Cleveland, OH 44108

6) Further, Affiant Sayeth Naught.

Debra L. Jones, Chief
Continuing Medical Education,
Records and Renewal

Sworn to and signed beforeme, __\ _awwc ey asdsoenead
Notary Public, this }"é dayof ___ O nxONee , 199N,

y Rublic

LAUREN LUBOW, Atterney At Law
NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF OHIO
My commission has no expiration date.
Section 147.03 R.C.




STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

77 South High Street, 17th Floor ® Columbus, Ohio 43266-0315 @ (614) 466-3934

NOTICE OF IMMEDIATE SUSPENSION AND
OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING

June 15, 1994

Leo A. Chestang, Jr., D.P.M.
2000 East 9th Street, #421
Cleveland, OH 44115

Dear Doctor Chestang;:

In accordance with Section 2929.17, Ohio Revised Code, the Department of
Justice, Office of the United States Attorney, Northern District of Ohio, reported
that on or about March 29, 1994, the United States District Court, Northern
District of Ohio, found you guilty of one count of violation of 21 U.S5.C. Section
843(a)(3). This section is substantially equivalent to Section 2925.22(A), Ohio
Revised Code, Deception to obtain a dangerous drug, a felony of the third
degree.

Therefore, pursuant to Section 3719.121(C), Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby
notified that your license to practice podiatry in the State of Ohio is immediately
suspended. Continued practice after this suspension shall be considered
practicing medicine without a certificate in violation of Section 4731.41, Ohio
Revised Code.

Furthermore, in accordance with Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are
hereby notified that the State Medical Board of Ohio intends to determine
whether or not to limit, revoke, suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your
certificate to practice podiatric medicine and surgery, or to reprimand or place
you on probation for one or more of the following reasons:

(1) On or about March 29, 1994, the United States District Court,
Northern District of Ohio, found you guilty of one (1) felony count of
Possession of Controlled Substance in violation of 21 U.S.C. Section
843(a)(3) by knowingly and intentionally acquiring and obtaining
possession of controlled substances to wit: Percodan and Percocet,
Schedule II controlled substances, by misrepresentation, fraud,
deception and subterfuge.

The Court placed you on probation for two (2) years with special

conditions to include participation in a substance abuse treatment
program and an outpatient mental health treatment program.

MAILED 6/16/94




Leo A. Chestang, Jr., D.P.M. June 15, 1994
Page 2

Your acts, conduct, and/or omissions as alleged in paragraph (1) above,
individually and/or collectively, constitute "(s)elling, prescribing, giving away,
or administering drugs for other than legal and legitimate therapeutic purposes
or a plea of guilty to, or a judicial finding of guilt of, a violation of any federal or
state law regulating the possession, distribution, or use of any drug," as those
clauses are used in Section 4731.22(B)(3), Ohio Revised Code.

Further, your acts, conduct, and/or omissions as alleged in paragraph (1) above,
individually and/or collectively, constitute "(a) plea of guilty to, or a judicial
finding of guilt of, a felony," as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(B)(9), Ohio
Revised Code.

Pursuant to Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby advised that you
are entitled to a hearing in this matter. If you wish to request such hearing, the
request must be made in writing and must be received in the offices of the State
Medical Board within thirty (30) days of the time of mailing of this notice.

You are further advised that you are entitled to appear at such hearing in person,
or by your attorney, or by such other representative as is permitted to practice
before this agency, or you may present your position, arguments, or contentions
in writing, and that at the hearing you may present evidence and examine
witnesses appearing for or against you.

In the event that there is no request for such hearing received within thirty (30)
days of the time of mailing of this notice, the State Medical Board may, in your
absence and upon consideration of this matter, determine whether or not to limit,

revoke, suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to practice
podiatry or to reprimand or place you on probation.

Copies of the applicable sections are enclosed for your information.
Very truly yours,

&«L\/‘ﬁ (

Carla S. O'Day, M.D.
Secretary

CSO:;jmb
Enclosures:

CERTIFIED MAIL #P 348 885 335
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED




§ 2929.17 Prosecutor to report eertmn pro-
ceedings to appropriate licensing board.

The prosecutor in any case against any person
licensed under Chapter 3718., 4715, 4723., 4729.,
4731., or 4741. of the Revised Code shall nohfy the
appropnate licensing board, on forms prowded by
the board, of any of the following: -~ :...

(1) A plea of guilty to, or a judicial finding of
guilt of, a felony, or a court order dismissing a
felony charge on technical or procedural grounds;

(2) A plea of guilty to, or a judicial finding of
guilt of, a misdemeanor committed in the course of
practice or in the course of business, or a court order
dismissing such a misdemeanor charge on techmcal
or procedural grounds;

(3) A plea of guilty to, or a judicial finding of
guilt of, a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude,
or a court order dismissing such a charge on techni-
cal or procedural grounds.

The report shall include the name and address of

the | person licensed or registered, the nature of the
offense, and certlfled copla of court entnes in the

action. -
HISTORY 143 v H 615. Eff 3-27-01.

Cms-ﬂefercnw to Related Sections :
Conviction of violation of controlled substance laws—
Proceduxs upon receipt of pmsecutors report RC §
- 3719.12.
Suspermon of licensee, RC § 3719.12. l

Compmhve [gpshbon

Prosecttor’s report to licensing board C e

* MI—Comp Laws Ann § 338.42 Lo ~~"‘)',-,I '
NY—Corrth'ISOetseq tieec
PA—CSA tit 71 § 279. L

l\eseuch A:ds
Prosecutor’s report to hcensmg board
O-Jur3d: Phys & S § 144
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§ 2925.22
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- § 2925.22 Deception to obtain a dangerous
drug. '

(A) No person, by deception as defined in section
2913.01 of the Revised Code, shall procure the ad-
ministration of, a prescription for, or the dispensin
of, a danferous rug, or possess an uncomp]eteg
preprinted prescription blank used for writing a
orescription for a dangerous drug. ‘

(B) Whoever violates this section is | uilty of de-
ception to obtain a danﬁ_erous drug, a felony of the
fourth degree. If the offender previously has been
convicted of a drug abuse offense, deception to ob-
tain drugs is a felony of the third degree. If the drug
involved is a compound, mixture, preparation, or
substance included in schedule I or II, with the
exception of marihuana, deception to obtain drugs
is a felony of the third degree. If the offender pre-
viously has been convicteg of a felony drug abuse
offense and the drug involved is a compound, mix-
ture, preparation, or substance included in schedule
I or II with the exception of marihuana, deception
to obtain drugs is a felony of the second degree.

(C)(1) Notwithstanding the fines otherwise re-
quired to be imposed pursuant to section 2929.11
or 2929.31 of the Revised Code for violations of this
section a1.d notwithstanding section 2929.14 of the
Revised Code, the court shall im 2 mandatory
fine of three thousand five hundred dollars if the
violation of this section was a felony of the second
dcgree, a mandatory fine of two thousand five hun-
dred dollars if the violation of this section was a
felony of the third degree, and a mandatory fine
of one thousand five hundred dollars if the violation
of this section was a felony of the fourth degree.

(2) The court may impose a fine in addition to'a
mandatory fine imposed pursuant to division (C)(1)
of this section if the total of the additional and
mandatory fines does not exceed the maximum fine
that could be im pursuant to section 2929.11
or 2929.31 of the Revised Code. - - -v-i. «

(3). Notwithstanding any contrary provision of
section 3719.21 of the Revised Code, fifty per cent
of any mandatory fine imposed pursuant to division
(CX1) of th:s section shall be paid by the clerk of
the court in accordance with and subject to the
requirements of, and shall be used as specified in,
division (J) of section 2925.03 of the Revised Code,
and fifty per cent shall be disbursed as provided in
section 3719.21 of the Revised Code. Any additional

57 - .

1993 SUPPLEMENT

fine imposed pursuant to division (C)(2) uf this sec-
tion shall be disbursed by the clerk of the court as
otherwise provided by law. e

“(4) If a person is charged with any violation of
this section and posts bail pursuant to sections
2037.22 to 2937.46 of the Revised Code or Criminal
Rule 46, and if the person forfeits the bail, the for-
feited bail shall be paid by the clerk of the court
in accordance with and subject to the requirements
of. and shall be used as specified in, division (C)(3)
of this section. - - . B

(5} No court shall impose a mandatory fine pursu-
ant to division (C)(1) of this section upon an of-
fender who alleges, in an affidavit filed with the
court prior to his sentencing, that he is indigent
and is unable to pay any mandatory fine imposed
pursuant to that division, if the court determines
the offender is an indigent person and is unable to
pay the fine, .- S : : IR

(D) In addition to any other penalty imposed for
a violation of this section, the court shall suspend
for not less than six months nor more than five{ears
the driver’s or commercial driver’s license ot any
person who is convicted of or has pleaded guilty
to a violation of this section. If the offender is a
professionally licensed person or a person who has
been admitted to the bar by order of the sufreme
court in compliance with its prescribed and pub-
lished rules, in addition to any other penalty im-
posed for a violation of this section, the court forth-
with shall comply with section 2925.38 of the Re-
vised Code. .

*HISTORY: 143 v H 377. Eff 9-30-93.

Cross-References to Related Sections

Suspension upon drug offense conviction under federal law
or in another state or for OMVI offense in another
state; application to minors, RC § 4507.16.9. "~ -

CASE NOTES AND OAG

1. (1993) Where an appellant wrote false information
on a “patient information sheet,” but there was no demon-
stration that such a document is a “prescription, order,
report or record” required by Chapter 3719. of the Revised
Code: State v. Schultz, No.92-L-063 (11th Dist.). ., .



I;§ 3719.12.].] §3719.121 Suspension

of licensee addicted to or improperly distributing
controlled substances.

(A) Except as otherwise provided in section
4.723.28 or 4731.22 of the Revised Code, any prac-
titioner, nurse, pharmacist, manufacturer, or
wholesaler, who is or becomes addicted to the use
of controlled substances, shall have his license or
registration suspended by the board under which
he has been licensed or registered until the prac-
titioner, nurse, pharmacist, manufacturer, or
wholesaler offers satisfactory proof to the board
that he is no longer addicted to the use of controlled
substances.

(B) The license or registration of a practitioner,
nurse, pharmacist, manufacturer, or wholesaler
may be suspended without a prior hearing by the

board under which he has been licensed or regis-
tered if the board determines that there is clear
and convincing evidence that continuation of his
professional practice or his method of distributing
controlled substances presents & danger of immedi-
ate and serious harm to others. Except as otherwise
provided in sections 4715.30, 4723.28] [4723.28.1],
and 4731.22 of the Revised Code, the board shall
follow the procedure for suspending a license with-
out a prior hearing in section 119.07 of the Revised
Code. The suspension shall remain in effect, unless
removed by the board, until the board’s final adju-
dication order becomes effective, except that if the
board does not issue its final adjudication order
within ninety days after the hearing, the suspension
shall be void on the ninety-first day after the °
hearing.
. (C) On receiving notification pursuant to section
2929.17 or 3719.12 of the Revised Code, the board
under which a practitioner, nurse, pharmacist,
manufacturer, or wholesaler has been licensed or
registered shall immediately suspend the license or
registration of that person on his plea of guilty to,
or & judicial finding of his guilt of, a felony drug
abuse offense as defined in section 2925.01 of the
Revised Code, a judicial finding of his eligibility for
treatment in lieu of conviction, a plea of guilty to,
or a judicial finding of his guilt ot, an offense in
another jurisdiction that is essentially the same as a
felony drug abuse offense, or a judicial finding of
his eligibility for treatment in lieu of conviction in
another jurisdiction. The board shall notify the
holder of the license or registration of the s n-
sion, which shall remain in effect until an adjudica-
tory hearing is held by the board under Chapter
119. of the Revised Code.

HISTORY: 126 v 178 (Eff 8-16-55); 129 v 582(816) (Eff 1-10-
61); 136 v H 300 (Eff 7-1-76): 143 v H 615. Eff 3-27-91.

See provisions, § 3 of HB 300 (136 v —) following RC
§ 3719.01.1.

Cross-References to Related Sections

Disciplinary actions against licensees, RC § 4723.28.

Disciplinary actions by state dental board, RC § 4715.30.

Grounds for discipline by state medical board, RC §
4731.22.

Research Aids
Enforcement of law:
O-Jurdd: Food, Drugs § 65
Suspension:
Am-Jur2d: Drugs §§ 27. 27 9
C.J.S.: Drugs & N § 40
West Kev No. Reference
Drugs & N 15

ALR

Alcoholism, narcotics addiction, or misconduct with re-
spect to alcoholic beverages or narcotics, as ground
for revocation or suspension of license to practice
medicine. 93 ALR2d 1398.

Revocation or suspension of license or permit to practice
pharmacy or operate drugstore because of improper
sale or distribution of narcotic or stimulant drugs. 17
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311 CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

§ 3719.13

§ 3719.12 Report ¢ conviction to licensing
board.

(A) As used in this section, “prosecutor” has the
same meaning as in section 2935.01 of the Revised
Code.

(B) Unless a report has been made pursuant to
section 2929.17 of the Revised Code, on the convic-
tion of a manufacturer, wholesaler, practitioner,
pharmacist, or nurse of the violation of this ~hapter
or Chapter 2925. of the Revised Code, the ,rosecu-
tor in the case, on forms provided by the board,
shall promptly report the conviction to the board by
which the manufacturer, wholesaler, practitioner,
pharmacist, or nurse has been licensed or registered
to practice his profession or to carry on his business.
Within thirty days of the receipt of this informa-
tion, the board shall initiate action in accordance
with Chapter 119. of the Revised Code to determine
whether to suspend or revoke the license or registra-
tion.

HISTORY: GC § 12672-14; 116 v 491, § 14; Bureau of Code
Revision, 10-1-53; 126 v 178 (EFf 9-16-55); 134 v H 924 (Eff 10-26-
71); 136 v H 300 (Ef 7-1-76); 143 v H 615. F*f 2.27.9]

See provisions, § 3 of HB 300 (136 v —) following RC
§ 3719.01.1.

Cross-References to Related Sections

Prosecutor to report certain proceedings to appropriate li-
censing board, RC § 2929.17.

Suspension of licensee addicted to or improperly distribut-
ing controlled substances, RC § 3719.12.1.

Research Aids
Penalties and forfeitures:

O-}Jurdd: Food, Drugs § 65

Am-Jur2d: Drugs §§ 27, 27.24, 48.7

C.J.S.: Drugs & N §§ 10-42, 84-87, 3i, 95-97, 109
West Key No. Reference

Drugs & N 15, 30, 49

ALR

Applicability of statute of limitations or doctrine of laches
to proceeding to revoke or suspend license to practice
medicine. 51 ALR4th 1147,

Revocation or suspensian of license or permit to practice
pharmacy or operate drugstore because of improper
sale or distribution of narcotic or stimulant drugs. 17
ALR3d 1408.

[§ 3719.12.1] § 3719.121 Suspension
of licensee addicted to or improperly distributing
controlled substances.

(A) Except as otherwise provided in section
4723.28 or 4731.22 of the Revised Code, any prac-
titioner, nurse, pharmacist, manufacturer, or
wholesaler, who is or becomes addicted to the use
of controlled substances, shall have his license or
registration suspended by the board under which
he has been licensed or registered until the prac-
titioner, nurse, pharmacist, manufacturer, or
wholesaler offers satisfactory proof to the board
that he is no longer addicted to the use of controlled
substances.

(B) The license or registration of a practitioner,
nurse, pharmacist, manufacturer, or wholesaler
may be suspended without a prior hearing by the

T TN

board under which he has been licensed or regis-
tered if the board determines that there is clear
and convincing evidence that continuation of his
professional practice or his method of distributing
controlled substances presents a danger of immedi-
ate and serious harm to others. Except as otherwise
provided in sections 4715.30, 4723.281 [4723.28.1],
and 4731.22 of the Revised Code, the board shall
follow the procedure for suspending a license with-
out a prior hearing in section 119.07 of the Revised
Code. The suspension shall remain in effect. unless
removed by the board, until the board’s final adju-
dication order becomes effective, except that if the
board does not issue its final adjudication order
within ninety davs after the hearing, the suspension
shall be void on the ninety-first day after the
hearing.
. (C) On receiving notification pursuant to section
2929.17 or 3719.12 of the Revised Code, the board
under which a practitioner, nurse, pharmacist,
manufacturer, or wholesaler has been licensed or
registered shall immediately suspend the license or
registration of that person on his plea of guilty to,
or a judicial finding of his guilt of, a felony drug
abuse offense as defined in section 2925.01 of the
Revised Code, a judicial finding of his eligibility for
treatment in lieu of conviction, a plea of guilty to,
or a judicial finding of his guilt of, an offense in
another jurisdiction that is essentiaily the same as a
felony drug abuse offense, or a judicial finding of
his eligibility for treatment in lieu of conviction in
another jurisdiction. The board shall notify the
holder of the license or registration of the susper.-
sion, which shall remain in effect until an adjudica-
tory hearing is held by the board under Chapter
119. of the Revised Code.

HISTORY: 126 v 178 (Eff 9-16-55); 129 v 582(816) (EH 1-10-
61); 1368 v H 300 (Eff 7-1-76); 143 v H 615. Eff 3-27-91.

See provisions, § 3 of HB 300 (136 v —) following RC
§ 3719.01.1.

Cross-References to Related Sections

Disciplinary actions against licensees, RC § 4723.28.

Disciplinary actions by state dental board, RC § 4715.30.

Grounds for discipline by state medical board, RC §
4731.22.

Research Aids
Enforcement of law:
O-Jurdd: Food, Drugs § 65
Suspension:
Am-Jur2d: Drugs §§ 27, 27.9
C.J.S.: Drugs & N § 40
West Key No. Reference
Drugs & N 15

ALR

Alcoholism, narcotics addiction, or misconduct with re-
spect to alcoholic beverages or narcotics, as ground
for revocation or suspension of license to practice
medicine. 93 ALR2d 1398.

Revocation or suspension of license or permit to prac....
pharmacy or operate drugstore because of improper
sale or distribution of narcotic or stimulant drugs. 17
ALR3d 1408.

§ 3‘719.13 Inspection of prescriptions, or-
ders, records, and stock.
Prescriptions, orders, and records, required by
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